
From: Pete, Aaron 
Sent: 4/16/2013 11:06:19 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 

Done, Laura. 

Thank you, 
Aaron K. Pete 
SE1) Administration, 3-2179 

Original Appointment 
From: LRDD@pge.com rmailtoitRDDPpoe.coml On Behalf Of Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 6:20 PM 
To: Pete, Aaron 
Subject: FW: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 
When: Monday, April 22, 2013 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 455 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 7412, BG Hagan's Office 

Aaron 
Please take off the 9:00 am April 22 meeting with Gen Hagan and Tom and move it to 12:00 AT PG&E. 
Thanks! 
Laura 

Original Appointment 
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) fmailto:emorv.haQan@cpuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:16 PM 
To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); Doll, Laura; 'The General' 
Subject: Meeting with Tom Bortorff of PG&E 
When: Monday, April 22, 2013 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 455 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 7412, BG Hagan's Office 

When: Monday, April 22, 2013 09:00-10:00. (UTC-08:00) Pacific 
Time (US & Canada) 
Where: 455 Golden Gate Avenue, Room 7412, BG Hagan's Office 

—'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' —'V' — 

Could we move this to when I come over to at 1200 and review your leadership program 

mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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